
San Antonio, Soxas 
July 19th, 1927«

Mr. Perry E. Powell,
6195 Washington B lvd.,
Indianapolis, Indiana.

Dear Mr. Powell:

Your le t te r  to us carried the information there is  an 
Exchange Club in St. Augustine. In our now travelogs wo are 
publishing tho meeting time of Rotary, ELwanis, lio n s , e tc . in  
the Old Spanish, fr a il  e it io s  and towns; th is  so that travelers 
may know of tho meeting times and thus attend as they travel, 
file re are several Exchange Clubs, I think, in  Florida and east­
ward; maybe some others across the OS1. I f  you could write 
to the Exchange Club Headquarters fI do not know the address) 
and have thorn aond us the meeting time of their clubs in  tho 
031 towns shown on the above map we w ill  be glad to  include 
th is  record with tho other luncheon d u b s. We w ill need th is  
promptly, for we are preparing for press right now.

With best wishes, I am

Slnoerely,

Ha/b

Harrul Ayroo,
031 Managing Director.


